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MEETING DATE: August 6, 2024 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jesse Wilson, District Attorney 
 
SUBJECT: Resolution approving an agreement between the County of Nevada 

and the Franchise Tax Board’s Court-Ordered Debt Collections 
Program (FTB-COD), for the purpose of the collection of unpaid 
court-ordered fines for the period of August 1, 2024 through July 31, 
2027, and authorizing the District Attorney to execute the agreement. 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Adopt the resolution approving the agreement.    
 
FUNDING:  
Funding for the 15% administrative fee to the FTB-COD will be paid by the Collections budget. 
These services were included in the FY24/25 adopted budget. A budget amendment is not 
needed and there is no additional impact on the General Fund.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The FTB-COD collects unpaid court-ordered fines, monetary sanctions, forfeitures and penalties 

on behalf of the Nevada County District Attorney’s office for Victim Restitution. The District 

Attorney’s Office will refer cases to the FTB-COD if it meets the criteria and dollar amount 

minimums set forth in the Revenue and Taxation Code sections 19280-19283 and Penal Code 

section 1463.010-1463.012.  

 

The FTB-COD will provide weekly reports of any payments received on accounts to the District 

Attorney. A check or warrant from the FTB-COD is sent to the District Attorney to deposit and 

then the District Attorney is responsible for distributing amounts received under this agreement 

in accordance with the applicable law. The 15% administrative fee is processed when the District 

Attorney deposits the check or warrant from the FTB-COD.  
 
Item Initiated by: Michelle Donovan, Administrative Analyst II 
 
Approved by: Jesse Wilson, District Attorney 
 
Submittal Date:  July 19, 2024  
 
Revision Date:  


